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Attorneys and Counselors at Law
Orlando

Fort Pierce

Tallahassee

Viera/Melbourne

Vero Beach

Stuart (By Appointment)

MARTIN FRIEDMAN
407-310-2077
mfriedman@deanmead.com

RE:  Docket No. 20220032-WS; Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Anglers Cove

West, Ltd

Dear Mr. Tietzman:

Despite its best efforts, Anglers Cove West, Ltd. (“Utility”) will be unable to meet the May
23, 2022, deadline for filing responses to Staff’s First Data Request. It is continuing to respond to
audit requests as well as the data requests in the other three SARCs. The Ultility requests a two

week extension through June 6, 2022, within which to file the responses.

Thank you for your consideration and should you or Staff have any questions regarding

this request please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Martin S. Friedman

Martin Friedman

MSF:

Cc: Takira Thompson (via email)

A Member of ALFA Intemational - The Global Legal Network





